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Song, Taehoon

From: Kelly, Jason
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 8:51 AM
To: Song, Taehoon
Cc: Pavon, Sandy; Tomczak, Tammy
Subject: FW: Re: Re: Materials License No. 24-32795-01
Attachments: NRC FOrm 314.pdf Final.pdf; Form 665 - Additional Information (10-29-2020).pdf

Taehoon, 
 
Attached is a response from Materials License No. 24‐32795‐01 (ERA Environmental & Safety, Inc.), Docket No. 
03038286, in reference to Control No. 622825. 
 
I have tentatively identified this as Non‐Public Available as I believe the response may contain Personally Identifiable 
Information (e.g., Home Address, Personal Mobile Phone Number and Personal E‐mail Address).  Please upload it into 
ADAMS as a draft at this point.  I will confer with Frank regarding the Document Availability and will resubmit this Form 
665 with the final package upon completion of the termination amendment. 
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH 
Health Physicist 
U.S. NRC Region III – DNMS MLB 
Phone: (630) 829‐9737 
E‐mail:  Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov 
 
 
 

From: Paulette Detillier <pdetillier@outlook.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 2:14 PM 
To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Jerry Senter <jsenter@inscoind.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Re: Materials License No. 24‐32795‐01 
 

I hope this is all you need. l am in quarantine for 10 Days so I'll be around if not. 
Just let me know and I will be with Heuresis for their invoice. 
Thank You SO MUCH for all your help.  I was just lost on what to do. 
Paulette Detillier 
 

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2020 3:11 PM 
To: Paulette Detillier <pdetillier@outlook.com> 
Cc: jsenter@inscoind.com <jsenter@inscoind.com> 
Subject: RE: Re: Materials License No. 24‐32795‐01  
  
Ms. Detillier: 
  
I am reaching out to inquire about the response that is due today.  In particular, are there any remaining questions 
about the information that has been requested? 
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If so, please contact me today at (630) 829‐9737 or jason.kelly@nrc.gov.  If not, I look forward to soon receiving and 
reviewing your response.  Thank you. 
  

Jason M Kelly, MPH 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL   60532‐4352 
Office: (630) 829‐9737 
Fax: (630) 515‐1078 

 
http://www.nrc.gov/ 
  
  
  

From: Kelly, Jason  
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:42 AM 
To: Paulette Detillier <pdetillier@outlook.com> 
Cc: jsenter@inscoind.com 
Subject: RE: Re: Materials License No. 24‐32795‐01 
  
Ms. Detillier: 
  
The Leak Test Report I was able to obtain from Viken Detection Corporation demonstrates that the device is not leaking 
and may alleviate the need for the performance of a facility closeout radiation survey.  Upon receipt of your formal 
response letter providing the information that you do have available, I will confer with a Senior License Reviewer to 
ensure that there is an adequate basis for proceeding with the license termination.   
  
Please do proceed with submitting a response to my letter, providing the additional information and documentation 
that you have obtained.  This includes the date of transfer and transfer letter from Heuressis Corporation. 
  

Jason M Kelly, MPH 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL   60532‐4352 
Office: (630) 829‐9737 
Fax: (630) 515‐1078 

 
http://www.nrc.gov/ 
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From: Paulette Detillier <pdetillier@outlook.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:28 AM 
To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: Materials License No. 24‐32795‐01 
  

  
I am trying to find someone to do the survey.   I have even called MO DNR Radiation Program and have not 
received a response. I'll try again since they may not be working in the offices for non essential personnel.  If 
you know of any companies in Missouri that are licensed to do surveys that would do something small like this 
one I would really appreciate it. 
From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 8:24 AM 
To: Paulette Detillier <pdetillier@outlook.com> 
Cc: jsenter@inscoind.com <jsenter@inscoind.com> 
Subject: Materials License No. 24‐32795‐01  
  
Ms. Detillier: 
  
Good morning.   
  
I have not received the response to the Request for Additional Information dated September 15, 2020.  The response 
was due on October 2, 2020.  I have attached a follow‐up letter requesting a response by October 26, 2020. 
  
As a note, last week I was able to obtain some very helpful information from James Blute, Radiation Safety Officer, with 
Viken Detection Corporation (formerly known as Heuresis Corporation).  This included a copy of their Massachusetts 
Radioactive Material License and a copy of the Leak Test Report for the RMD Instruments Model LPA‐1 XRF Analyzer, 
S/N 1146, containing the Co‐57 QSA Model A3901‐2, S/N A3‐580.  
  
The provision of these records from the Viken Detection Corporation will serve to satisfy some of the requests included 
in my letter.  I do still need a response to my letter providing the documentation that you do have available.  You may 
provide this information on signed company letterhead or you may resubmit the NRC Form 314, “Certificate of 
Disposition of Materials.” 
  

Jason M Kelly, MPH 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL   60532‐4352 
Office: (630) 829‐9737 
Fax: (630) 515‐1078 

 
http://www.nrc.gov/ 
  


